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January 31, 2017

Responses to request for clarification

Subject: Request for Quotation for the Supply and Delivery of X-Ray Darkroom Supplies

Case ref: RFQ-LBR-96022-2017-006, dated January 25, 2017

Thank you for your interest in the subject tendering process. Below please find responses to clarification
requests. The responses to request for clarification constitutes Amendment 1 to the RFQ. The
amendment document is uploaded to UNOPS website under the subject case ref.

Question 1: What is meant exactly by: X-Ray cartridge sets? There are no additional specs for this item.
Answer: The cartridge sets are the same as the Development Hangars.

Question 2: Heavy duty plastic apron, I am not sure what you mean, we only have lead aprons? If yes,
which type and size and lead equivalency if not, what is the meaning?
Answer: The heavy duty plastic apron is used against splashing of developer/Fixer from ruining clothes.
Medium size heavy duty plastic apron covering entire upper torso.

Question 3: Developing hangers: In the description is stated set of, the quantity says 15 so do you mean
150 single Pcs???
Answer: Each X-ray hangers have to have 10 clips, 16 hangers.

Question 4: Gloves-10 pairs: In the description, it is stated set or pairs. The quantity says 160 so do you
mean 1.600 pairs of gloves?
Answer: A total of 160 Pairs of gloves.

Question 5: X-ray film, in the description, it is stated 8 packs of 100 sheets, the quantity says 20. So, do
you mean 160 boxes of 100 sheets?
Answer: Yes.8 Packs of 100 sheets per facility. 16 facilities= 160 boxes X 100 sheets.

**End of the document**


